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Via E-Mail

Mr. Darren Lampert
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503 North Main Street, Suite 740
Pueblo, CO 81003

Re:  GrowGeneration Corp.
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Filed July 1, 2016
File No. 333-207889

Dear Mr. Lampert:
We reviewed the filing and have the following comment.
Exhibit 23.1

1. Please revise the consent to reflect the date of the auditors’ report, which has been
changed to June 30, 2016.

Closing

We urge all persons who are responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the
disclosure in the filing to be certain that the filing includes the information the Securities
Act of 1933 and all applicable Securities Actrules require. Since the company and its
management are in possession of all facts relating to a company’s disclosure, they are
responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of the disclosures that they have made.

Notwithstanding our comments, if you request acceleration of the effective date of
the pending registration statement please provide a written statement from the company
acknowledging that:

e Should the Commission or the staff, acting pursuant to delegated
authority, declare the filing effective, it does not foreclose the Commission
from taking any action with respect to the filing.
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e The action of the Commission or the staff, acting pursuant to delegated

authority, in declaring the filing effective, does not relieve the company
from its full responsibility for the adequacy and accuracy of the disclosure
in the filing.

e The company may not assert staff comments and the declaration of
effectiveness as a defense in any proceeding initiated by the Commission
or any person under the federal securities laws of the United States.

Please refer to Rules 460 and 461 regarding requests for acceleration. We will
consider a written request for acceleration of the effective date of the registration
statement as confirmation of the fact that those requesting acceleration are aware of their
responsibilities under the Securities Act and the Securities Exchange Act as they relate to
the proposed public offering of the securities specified in the registration statement.
Please allow adequate time for us to review any amendment before the requested
effective date of the registration statement.

You may contact Dale Welcome, Staff Accountant, at (202) 551-3865 or W. John
Cash, Accounting Branch Chief, at (202) 551-3768 if you have questions about
comments on the financial statements and related matters. You may contact Edward M.
Kelly, Senior Counsel, at (202) 551-3728 or Craig E. Slivka, Special Counsel, at (202)
551-3729 with any other questions.

Very truly yours,
/sl Craig E. Slivka, for

Pamela A. Long
Assistant Director
Office of Manufacturing and Construction

Via E-mail

Mitchell Lampert, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP

1055 Washington Boulevard
Stamford, CT 06901



